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28 January 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR: Paul F. Morris
Legal Advisor
Center for CIA Security

FROM: W. Curtis Chaloner
Information Review
Center for CIA Security

SUBJECT: Martin Luther King Research
REFERENCE : ST 1999-0006, Addendum
1. The review of notations taken by the DOJ attorney

on 27 January 1999 of polygraph file #96405 and security
file, AIN 0 660 788 have been reviewed and sanitized under
FOIA/PA and AHB 70-9 procedures.

2. Sensitive polygraph information unrelated to the
Major Crime issue during Subject’s 08 August 1989 polygraph
has been redacted.

3. Individuals used as Informants for Subject's 1989
RIP background investigation reflects O'BRIEN, Richard P.,
SSN | , AIN 0 104 170 is attached and HICKS,
William Bernard, DPOB: , Fargo, North Dakota, 88N

, AIN O 534 260, file is at NPG. Mr. Hicks is

currently employed as Chief of Security at MRJ, Inc.

4. This memorandum is provided for your information
and appropriate disposition. If you have any further
inguiries regarding this matter, please contact me on 40552
(secure) .
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Voice (703) 874- 5/ 2 &
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NOTICE TO RECIPIENT

This information is property of the United States intended solely for the use of the entity or person named above and also
inay be witorney-client privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. [f you are not the intended
recipient of this facsimile, or the emplovee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that receipt of this message is not a waiver or release of any applicable privilege or exemption from disclosure,
and that review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. [f yvou have received this
matertal in ervor, please nodfy this office ar the above telephone number [collect) for instructions regarding its return or
destrucrion. Thank you. .
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